
From: Ryan Harriman
To: Deb Estrada
Subject: FW: A new question has been added to Have a question? Ask it here!
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2023 7:19:42 AM

See below.
 
 
Ryan Harriman, EMPA, AICP
Planning Manager
City of Mercer Island – Community Planning & Development
206-275-7717 | www.mercerisland.gov
Notice: Emails and attachments may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (chapter 42.56 RCW).

The City of Mercer Island utilizes a hybrid working environment. Please see the City’s Facility and Program Information page
for City service hours of operation.

 

From: City of Mercer Island <notifications@engagementhq.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 8:44 PM
To: Alison Van Gorp <alison.vangorp@mercergov.org>; Ryan Harriman
<ryan.harriman@mercerisland.gov>
Subject: A new question has been added to Have a question? Ask it here!
 

Hi there,

Just a quick heads up to let you know that a new question has been asked at East Seattle
School Parcel Subdivision by fletchsa1.

The question that was asked is:

It says that this was already approved so what exactly is the point of having a Public
Appearance? https://permitsearch.mybuildingpermit.com/PermitDetails/TCC23-
003/Mercer%20Island for 2825 West Mercer Way address. It has : "14 LOT PLAT OLD B&G
CLUB" "APPROVED." If, for example, I ask that they not cut down the row of mature trees
and design around the trees, are you trying to tell me that O'Brien will change his design and
build around the trees? No, he is not going to do a thing, and the City is not going to tell him
he has to make sure the trees are not removed, so tell me, what is the point of attending the
hearing? Thanks.

Please DO NOT reply to this email. If you want to provide an answer to this question, sign
into your site and respond to the question from within the Q & A tool.

Regards

Bang The Table Team

mailto:ryan.harriman@mercerisland.gov
mailto:Deborah.Estrada@mercerisland.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mercerisland.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CDeborah.Estrada%40mercerisland.gov%7C644a658d6b164bca66cf08dbfcb815f5%7Cced2aa098b804de2b9dd7410b6965ed0%7C0%7C0%7C638381639814724857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kU1i8sFk1SVWsdA3vWzTFqeGU%2FbJpZA3XyfsV%2FpV30w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mercerisland.gov%2Fcommunity%2Fpage%2Fcity-facility-and-program-information&data=05%7C02%7CDeborah.Estrada%40mercerisland.gov%7C644a658d6b164bca66cf08dbfcb815f5%7Cced2aa098b804de2b9dd7410b6965ed0%7C0%7C0%7C638381639814724857%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EF5%2BpolFwbx5PaUDQna6wxGaMeKV4yalPWKBodWqRN0%3D&reserved=0

